From: Boeing Customer Support [mailto:csd.boecom@boeing.com]
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 8:38 AM
Subject: Information - Transporting Lithium Batteries

FROM: THE BOEING COMPANY

TO: Boeing Correspondence (MOM)

[MESSAGE NUMBER:MOM-MOM-15-0469-01B]  Multi Operator Message
MESSAGE DATE: 17 Jul 2015 0835 US PACIFIC TIME / 17 Jul 2015 1535 GMT

This message is sent to all DC-3 to 8, DC-9, MD-80, MD-90, DC-10, MD-11, 707, 717,
727,737, T37NG, 747, 757, 767, 777, and 787 customers, and to respective Boeing Field
Service Bases, Regional Directors, Airlines For America, International Air Transport
Association, and Airline Resident Representatives.

CATEGORY: Engineering, Flight Operations, Management, Business, Safety, and
Regulatory

SERVICE REQUEST ID:  4-2968367130

ACCOUNT: Boeing Correspondence (MOM)
DUE DATE: No Action Required

PRODUCT TYPE: Airplane

PRODUCT LINE: SEVERAL

PRODUCT: SEVERAL

ATA: 0010-80

SUBJECT: Information - Transporting Lithium Batteries

REFERENCES:

/Al ICCAIA/IFALPA Working Paper 4 to ICAO Dangerous Goods Panel (DGP) Meeting
of April 2015 /B/ Safe Transport of Lithium Batteries as Air Cargo, AERO Magazine
QTR 04 2013: Pages 12-19 /C/ Multi-Operator Message (MOM) MOM-MOM-12-0356-
01B, dated 22-May-2012 /D/ ICAO Electronic Bulletin (EB) No. 2011/7, dated 15-Feb-
2011 /E/ EASA Safety Information Bulletin (SIB) No. 2010-30R1, dated 31-Mar-2011
/F/ Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) Safety Alert for Operators (SAFO) 10017,
dated 8-Oct-2010 /G/ IATA Lithium Batteries Risk Mitigation Guidance for Operators

SUMMARY:
This message provides updated guidance information on transporting lithium batteries as
cargo on Boeing airplanes.
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Based on the latest results of the FAA Technical Center's fire testing on high density
shipments of lithium batteries, and other available research (Refer to reference /A/),
Boeing is providing additional guidance to be considered, in addition to the information
provided in the reference /C/ MOM.

DESCRIPTION:

Boeing has received operator inquiries on transporting lithium batteries as cargo on
passenger and freighter airplanes. This message is intended to provide recommendations
for transporting lithium batteries as cargo on Boeing airplanes.

This message does not address lithium batteries carried by passengers or crew members
in checked or carry-on baggage and it does not address lithium batteries contained in
equipment installed onboard the aircraft.

Generally, most government regulations governing the transport of lithium batteries as
cargo are based on the International Civil Aviation Organization (ICAO) Technical
Instructions for the Safe Transport of Dangerous Goods by Air (Document 9284). Some
governments follow local regulations such as the United States Department of
Transportation (DOT)/Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration
(PHMSA) regulations. As of January 2015, the transport of many types of lithium metal
batteries as cargo on passenger airplanes has been banned by governments. The transport
of lithium ion batteries as cargo on passenger airplanes is allowed by

most governments. For freighter airplanes, the transport of both lithium metal and
lithium ion batteries as cargo is allowed by most States.

The International Coordinating Council of Aerospace Industries Association (ICCAIA),
with Boeing's participation, has determined that a fire involving one or more packages of
lithium ion batteries packed and transported in accordance with the Dangerous Goods
Technical Instructions could create hazards that the aircraft fire protection features are
not able to adequately protect against.

Boeing agrees with the recommendations of the ICCAIA as detailed in reference /A/
"Transport of Lithium Batteries as Cargo via Air." Those recommendations are as
follows:

1) Given the known and unknown risks of fires involving lithium metal and lithium ion
batteries, ICCAIA recommends that appropriate packaging and shipping requirements be
established to safely ship lithium ion batteries as cargo on aircratft.

2) The ICCAIA recommends that high density packages of lithium ion batteries and cells
(such as defined by UN3480) not be transported as cargo on passenger aircraft until such
time where safer methods of transport are established and followed.

3) The ICCAIA further recommends that appropriate packaging and shipping



requirements [be] established to more safely ship lithium metal and lithium ion batteries
as cargo on freighter aircraft.

Actions to be taken in support of the ICCAIA recommendation:
Boeing recommends operators not carry lithium ion batteries as cargo on passenger
aircraft until safer methods of packaging and transport are established and implemented.

Boeing recommends operators who choose to carry lithium ion batteries as cargo on
passenger airplanes, and operators that carry lithium ion or lithium metal batteries as
cargo on freighter airplanes, conduct a safety assessment that considers the following:

. The types and quantities of lithium batteries carried

. The fire protection features of each model aircraft in their fleet

. The expected flight profile (flight duration, ETOPS, etc.)

. History of battery shippers compliance to dangerous goods transport regulations
. Quantity of batteries per flight

. Location of batteries within the cargo compartment

. Proximity to other dangerous goods

. Potential ignition sources in compartment

. Other relevant aspects of the operator's cargo carriage experience

Other information relevant to the transport of lithium batteries as cargo is included in
references /A/ through /G/.

Boeing is currently participating in ICAO Dangerous Goods Panel (DGP) working group
in support of developing packaging requirements for current types of lithium

batteries. Boeing will also continue to work with governments and industry
(manufacturers, airlines, regulatory agencies, etc.) to develop information to promote safe
air transport of current lithium batteries and other future stored energy devices. An
overall solution which reduces the risks associated with transport of any stored energy
device will likely require concerted efforts by airlines, airplane manufacturers, regulatory
agencies, stored energy device producers, package manufacturers, shippers, freight
forwarders, Unit Load Devices (ULD) and equipment manufacturers, and other involved
parties.

Please contact Boeing if additional information on this subject is needed.

Operators are requested to review the above information. If you need further information
regarding the subject or if copies of attachments (when referenced) are required, please
access them by logging into MyBoeingFleet Service Requests. If you have further
questions, you may contact the appropriate Airline Support Manager or call the BCA
Operations Center at (206) 544-7500.

Boeing will update this communication when further guidance is developed by industry.



If attachments are referred to, and are not present, please access them by logging into
MyBoeingFleet Service Requests application. If you have further questions, you may
contact the appropriate Airline Support Manager.

https://myboeingfleet.boeing.com/servicerequests/index.html?entityld=4-
1CHFOE6&entityType=MultiOperatorMessage

Margaret Delgado - Service Engineering - Environmental Control Systems

Walter West

Senior Manager

Propulsion, Environmental & Payload Systems Commercial Aviation Services The
Boeing Company
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